
Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-69 
 

Somerville City Hall  • 93 Highland Avenue • Somerville, Massachusetts 02143 
(617) 625-6600, Ext. 3400 • TTY: (866) 808-4851 • Fax: (617) 625-1344 

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement 
 

 
CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 
KATJANA BALLANTYNE 

MAYOR 
     

  

 
To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #25-69 

Supply & Delivery of Stone & Gravel and Transportation & Disposal of Waste Material  
 

From:  Jordan T. Remy 
 
Date: 8/21/2025 
 
Re:      Change in Bid Opening Time and Questions and Answers  
   
 

Addendum No. 1 to REBID IFB #25-69 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

 

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 
 
Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   
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Change in Opening Time 
 
The deadline to submit a bid has been extended from 8/27/2025 at 2:00pm to 8/27/2025 at 
3:00pm 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Question 1: Why is the solicitation out for Rebid? 
 
Answer: The unit pricing was unclear and inconsistent with the industry standard. 
 
Question 2: Was this contract previously awarded to a contractor? If yes, please let us 
know the value of the previous contract and for how many years? 
 
Answer: No previous contract exists for this service. 
 
Question 3: What is the City of Somerville's estimated value for this project? 
 
Answer: The City has estimated the first year value to be approximately $60,000 and has 
budgeted accordingly. 
 
Question 4: What are hours for the City of Somerville department of public works yard 2? 
How early and how late can we deliver? 
 
Answer: Monday – Friday 7:30am to 3:00pm. 
 
Question 5: Will the waste disposal be loaded by a City of Somerville associate or is the 
awarded contractor responsible for loading the waste disposal? 
 
Answer: A City of Somerville employee will load 
 
Question 6: Can we please get all answers and questions of the previous bid? 
 
Answer: The previous bid and all accompanying documents can be found here: 
https://www.somervillema.gov/departments/finance/purchasing/bids/ifb-25-69  
 
Question 7: Can you please confirm the prevailing rate of $76.20 for a 3-axle driver 
 
Answer: Please refer to the prevailing wage rates provided in the bid document for the 
appropriate rates and effective dates. 
 
Question 8: Is a bid bond required? Will performance and payment bonds be required? 
 
Answer: No, this is a service under M.G.L. c. 30B and the City will not require a bid bond, 
performance or payment bond. 
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